TURWESTON PARISH COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL

To: ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that a meeting of the Parish Council will be held in Turweston Village Hall on

TUESDAY 21 NOVEMBER 2017 at 6.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby requested to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out hereunder.

Dated 15 November 2017

Heather Sime – Clerk to the Parish Council

H M Sonie

Public Forum: Public question time on issues on this agenda or to raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. The time allocated is approximately 10 minutes or at the discretion of the Chairman. Members of the community may not take part in the Parish Council Meeting.

AGENDA

Approx time:

1. Apologies for absence:

6.30

2. Declarations of Interest:

To declare any personal/prejudicial interests on agenda items.

3. Minutes: 6.35

To consider the approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 26 September 2017 (previously circulated).

4. County Councillor & District Councillor Reports:

6.40

5. Parish Roads/Paths/Verges:

7.00

- i) Tree report update on application for tree work on The Green.
- ii) To report on the autumn litter pick, 21 October 2017.
- **iii**) Bucks County Council (Public Footpath No 8 (part) Biddlesden and Public Footpath No 6 Turweston) Diversion Order 2017.

6. To report on Planning-Applications/Decisions/Appeals:

7.15

Applications:

17/03818/ATC The Chestnuts, The Green, Turweston: Mature Walnut front garden - To reduce to shape, compact and balance crown by reducing crown by circa 2-4 metres pruning to suitable/viable growth points and remove deadwood. Clear B.T. and electrical cables.

17/A1695/NON Kirkstones, The Green, Turweston: Non Material Amendment sought on planning permission 17/01695/APP relating to installation of wider bi-fold doors in the living/dining area. Change from timber joinery to upvc as existing. Lowering of floor levels in new front extension to 150mm below existing floor levels.

	17/03398/ALB The Stratton Arms, Main Street, Turweston: Replacement windows. Approved. 17/03435/ATC Turweston Barn, Main Street, Turweston: Ash 1 - Fell suppressed Ash because of	
	excessive shading. Alder 2 - Fell, too large for site. Alder 3 - Reduce by 30%. Approved. 17/01651/APP Hill Top Stables Turweston Hill Farm Brackley Road Turweston: Erection of tempor groom/managers accommodation with ancillary storage. Approved.	orary
7.	Brackley Developments: Traffic calming project – to consider quotations for planting scheme.	7.20
i) ii)	HS2 Rail Link: Report on Bucks Compensation & Mitigation Meeting on 12 October. Report on meeting with HS2 and Western Power on 26 October and subsequent meeting to discuss options. To confirm STOP HS2 account balance.	7.30
i)	To report on the Playing Field: Inspection report and actions arising. Charity Commission Annual Return.	7.50
10.	To report on other Organisations: For report only. Buckingham LAF meeting 24 October.	7.55
11.	To report on Turweston Airfield (TA):	
12.	Website update:	
13.	To report on the Accounts: i) To report on 2017/18 accounts and payments (previously circulated). ii) To compare/approve expenditure relating to the budget (statement previously circulated). iii) To consider the Precept for 2018/19 – details previously circulated.	8.20
14.	Matters raised by Councillors:	8.30
15.	Clerk's Correspondence: All as circulated previously by email.	
16.	To agree the date of the next meeting and further meetings in 2018:	8.35

 ${\bf 6.\ \ To\ report\ on\ Planning-Applications/Decisions/Appeals\ contd:}$

Decisions